April 19, 2001

General Services Administration

Federal Technology Services

Information Technology Acquisition Center

GSA-FTS-ITAC-SDC

401 W. Peachtree St., STE 2700

Atlanta, GA  30308

Bradley G. Beil 

High Performance Technologies, Inc. 

4121 Wilson Blvd., Suite 200 

Arlington, Virginia 22203-1839
Dear Mr. Beil:

Your proposal in response to Solicitation 4TS-TT-01-0001 is considered within the competitive range.  Written discussions in accordance with FAR 15.306(d) are necessary to address the following deficiencies in your proposal:

Your proposal is considered unacceptable in regards to Solicitation 4TS-TT-01-0001 Section C-2 Concept of Operation, deliverable requirement #55 and Section L-8(7)II(c).

Solicitation 4TS-TT-01-0001 Page 6, Concept of Operation states “Figure 2 IEDA would interface using XML defined data definitions with existing and possible new local data repositories at each site. The contractor would be responsible for producing the XML specification in consultation with HPCMP management. The contractor would define basic mechanisms using industry standards for the IEDA to interface with either XML flat files or with conventional databases including Oracle and MS Access”

Requirement #55 of the Statement of Work states, “The contractor shall provide installation, usage and maintenance training for a specified period of time. 

Section L-8 (7) II(c) requires your approach/methodology used to match personnel skills to roles and responsibilities. 

You are given the opportunity to describe your technical approach and management plan for XML schema/usage, training and to elaborate on the description of personnel skill levels you have proposed on page 28 of your technical proposal.  

In accordance with FAR 15.307, at the conclusion of your written discussions, you are given the opportunity to submit a best and final proposal revision.  Your final proposal revision shall be in writing and the Government intends to make award without obtaining further revisions.

Your response must be e-mailed to Charlotte.Coleman@wpafb.af.mil and tommy.thomas@gsa.gov., no later than 3:00 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, April 26, 2001.

Sincerely,

TOMMY G. THOMAS

Contracting Officer

